POLISH AIRLINES REG No: 05/0ONP/2023

Subject: Max. weight of SPEQ

EFFECTIVE DATE: immediately

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER V:: =

TO: Ground Service Providers & Station Managers
FROM: Ground Operations Department

ISSUE DATE: 05.04.2023

REG: 05/0ONP/2023

REVISION: 1.0

SUBJECT: Maximum weight of sporting equipment = 32kg.
EFFECTIVE DATE: immediately

Dear Handling Agents and Business Partners,

Due to the change in baggage policy at airports, the permissible SPEQ weight must be changed.
The new maximum permissible weight of sporting equipment (SPEQ) must not exceed 32 kg.
The heavier items shall be sent as Cargo.

Kind regards,
Ground Operations Department

Revision list:

1.0 05.04.2023 New document

Risk acceptance:

CURRENT RISK INDEX before | PROJECTED RISK INDEX after ACCEPTANCE AUTHORITY

change change (includes acceptance of Risk)

C am ama Sebastian Jadczak
SERIOUS SERIOUS Ground Operation Nominated Person

MODERATE X MODERATE Electronically agreed
Cew ow 05.04.2023

Approval notice:

Bernadetta Podskrobko Safety and Standards Senior Specialist 05.04.2023
Piotr Kuczynski WAW HUB Manager 05.04.2023
Sebastian Jadczak Ground Operations Nominated Person 05.04.2023
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